PRODUCT SOLUTION QUESTIONNAIRE              EXHIBIT 2


	General Information
	

	When was the latest version of your software?
	Click here to enter text.

	Is the software Client installed or a web based solution.  If web based, please provide specific browsers that the software is compatible with. 
	Click here to enter text.

	Modular

· List all modules available, their current version, and provide additional documents with all technical specifications, requirements, and dependencies for each module to operate fully with the "core" software.
	Click here to enter text.

	· Which modules are necessary in order to meet meaningful use criteria?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Will the software continue to meet meaningful use guidelines through 2017 without significant changes?
	Click here to enter text.

	Will there ever be a charge to copy, move, or retrieve data from the software should the customer decide to change vendors?
	Click here to enter text.

	software that shall be Proposer-hosted; cloud-based and shall be accessed through Microsoft Internet Explorer 10.0 or the latest version of internet browser utilized by Fulton County;
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your provide integration with GIS via common protocols (e.g. OGC Web Map Service, OGC Web Feature Service, ArcGIS REST or SOAP services).
	Click here to enter text.

	Is your software capable of tracking all utilities – electric, natural gas, water/sewer, fuel oil, trash/waste, recycling, cable, chilled water and gasoline;
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software provide a system capable of importing electronic billing data from the utility company?  If manual entry of bill data is required, the system shall provide a smooth workflow to allow entry of any required bill data and post-entry quality audits?
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software reduce the current data entry key-stroke requirements by allowing automated field population where applicable
	Click here to enter text.

	Is your software  capable of providing various utility consumption reports, including, but not limited to the following:

· provide a report to analyze trend and details of various individual utility accounts;

· provide reports on consumption by buildings, by utility units and expenses;

· provide a report on the consumption for the entire system, sorted by buildings and utility types, showing utility quantity and expenses;

· provide a comparison of historical data, for a minimum of three (3) years, based on the utility consumption normalized by weather conditions; 

· Create a budget at organizational level, building level and account levels; and

· Allow user level report creation and customization as a part of the application.
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software have an automated interface with the EPA’s ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager to seamlessly populate data into their system and retrieve Fulton County facility rating information
	Click here to enter text.

	Is your software capable of calculating the County’s carbon footprint as a whole, with the ability to drill down and provide carbon footprints on a building level
	Click here to enter text.

	Is your software able to normalize the consumption based on weather conditions derived from daily degree day data for the Atlanta region
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software provide graphical representation of all the comparative reports mentioned above
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software provide for unlimited concurrent users
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software provide Utility Audit tutorials to demonstrate how to find utility billing problems and saving opportunities
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you provide training, documentation, upgrades, and support to for the application
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software provide additional user definable fields as defined by DREAM personnel, which may be in addition to the entries available in the database
	Click here to enter text.

	Does your software allow the County to benchmark similar facilities against each other by multiple methods to identify opportunities to cut energy use/costs
	Click here to enter text.

	List all ways that the county could import a account data into the software:

· Excel/CSV Import

· CD/DVD

· Flash Drive

· PDF Format

· Paper Copies

The Proposer must identity how their proposed software solution will meet the County’s requirements.  If any of the requirements of the Proposer’s proposed solution will be met by utilizing supporting third-party software, the Proposer must specific how each third-party software will:

· Integrate into the proposed solution (i.e., a module of Proposer’s software, via customization, a stand-alone application, etc.)

· Be updated; and

· Be managed

	Click here to enter text.

	Does the software allow custom reports to be created?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do users have the ability to create custom reports by defining specific data elements using and/or clauses? 
	Click here to enter text.

	What reporting engine is utilized within the software? (ex. Crystal Reports, SSRS, proprietary).
	Click here to enter text.

	Is ad hoc reporting by users an option?
	Click here to enter text.

	Provide a list of standard reports (no customization) which the customer may run at Go Live 
	Click here to enter text.

	Can reporting be exported to Excel, CSV or comma text delimited format?
	Click here to enter text.

	
	

	Additional Information

	Is a demo copy available prior to purchasing?
	Click here to enter text.

	List those resource skill-sets resources that will be available on-site during implementation. 
	Click here to enter text.

	How many environments are delivered standard with the software?  Is there an additional cost to provide additional environments?  Fulton County requires a minimum of three (3) environments:

· Production

· Test

· Training/Stage
	Click here to enter text.

	Integration with down/upstream systems will necessitate integration testing when any of these systems implements an upgrade.  Is there an additional cost for you to support integration testing with down/upstream systems?
	Click here to enter text.

	Please provide a high-level implementation plan that would be typical for a customer like Fulton County.  Please consider migration efforts from Corrected and integration requirements specified in this section. 
	Click here to enter text.

	Please provide information on any outstanding lawsuits or judgments within the last five (5) years.  Please indicate any cases that you cannot respond to as they were settled with a non-disclosure clause.
	Click here to enter text.

	Does the software provide different levels of security based on User Role, Site, and/or Enterprise settings?
	Click here to enter text.

	Does the software provide different levels of security based on type of patient (Employee vs. VIP)?
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe the audit process within the software.
	Click here to enter text.

	List the security reports the software provides at Go-Live to meet all auditing.
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe any remote tools you offer to access patient data (e.g. iPhone, apps, etc.) and how these devices/data may be secured if the provider loses their device or a breach is suspected.
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe the software's ability to terminate user connections/sessions by an administrator (remotely) if a breach is suspected.
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe the software's ability to lockout users (for upgrades, security breaches, employee terminations, etc.).
	Click here to enter text.


	Data Protection

	Describe how the county’s data is secured at all times and in all modules of the software (e.g., strong password protection or other user authentication, data encrypted at rest, data encrypted in motion).
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe how the county’s data is secured when accessed via handheld devices (e.g., secured through SSL web sites, iPhone apps, etc.)

	Click here to enter text.

	Licensing

	How is the software licensed?
	Click here to enter text.

	Are licenses purchased per user?

· Can user licenses be reassigned when a workforce member leaves?

· If licensing is determined per workstation, do handheld devices count towards this licensing?

· Is system access based on individual licensing, concurrent, or both?
	Click here to enter text.

	For modular systems, does each module require a unique license?
	Click here to enter text.

	In concurrent licensing systems, when are licenses released by the system (i.e., when the workstation is idle, locked, or only when user logs off)?
	Click here to enter text.


	Infrastructure and Technology
	Click here to enter text.

	
	

	What are the recommended workstation requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the recommended server specifications?
	Click here to enter text.

	If the solution can be provided on premise; how many servers are required/ recommended?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Application Server
	Click here to enter text.

	· Web Server

· IIS (version)

· Apache (version)
	Click here to enter text.

	· Database Server
	Click here to enter text.

	· MS SQL (version)
	Click here to enter text.

	· Oracle (version)
	Click here to enter text.

	· Other
	Click here to enter text.

	· HL7 Interface System
	Click here to enter text.

	· E-mail Server
	Click here to enter text.

	· Others (Fax, Print, Dictation, etc.)
	Click here to enter text.

	· Do other environments (i.e., TEST, TRAIN) require the same server requirements listed above?  If not, please detail the set-up for these environments.
	

	· Operating system (Windows, Unix/Linux, Other)
	Click here to enter text.

	· Processor (number of processors and processor speed)?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Memory/RAM requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Storage Space Requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	· SANs Connectivity (Yes/No)
	Click here to enter text.

	· If yes, SANs requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	Can systems be virtualized?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Will the software run on virtualized servers?
	Click here to enter text.

	· If yes, what virtualization and remote access software is required on server?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Citrix
	Click here to enter text.

	· BMC
	Click here to enter text.

	· Other
	Click here to enter text.

	· If no, are you moving toward certifying virtualized environments?
	Click here to enter text.

	· If no, please provide the required hardware requirements.
	Click here to enter text.

	
	

	Please confirm integration methods that can be supported with this implementation.  Please include:

· Vendor supported APIs

· File transfers

· Real-time Web Services 
	Click here to enter text.

	Will the software run on virtualized servers?
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the recommended printer manufacturers/models?
	Click here to enter text.

	· What type(s) of printers are recommended? (Laser, Inkjet, Thermal)
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the recommended scanner manufacturers/models?
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the minimum network infrastructure requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Firewall/VPN Appliance?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Switches/Routers
	Click here to enter text.

	· Other Devices
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the backup requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	· Do you require a separate server for backup services? (Tape, SANs)
	Click here to enter text.

	Can data be exported?
	Click here to enter text.

	· What format? (CSV, Text/Comma delimited, Other)
	Click here to enter text.

	Does software allow for ad hoc reporting against the database by customer using standard reporting software (Crystal Reports) or standard database queries?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you recommend VPN access?
	Click here to enter text.

	Please list any external devices that are supported by the software:

· Scanners (manufacturer/model)

· Handheld (i.e., Barcode, PDA, BlackBerry Devices, etc.)

· Card Readers
· Audio Devices 

· Other Devices
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the bandwidth requirements per user?
	Click here to enter text.

	What are the workstation requirements?
	Click here to enter text.

	Manufacturer/Model

· Processor

· Storage

· Memory

· Operating System
	Click here to enter text.

	Does the software require any type of client (i.e. Citrix, client ware, Cisco VPN, etc.)?
	Click here to enter text.

	What applications are supported and/or need to be installed on the workstation?

· Java

· Flash

· Adobe Reader

· Microsoft Office (i.e., Word, Excel, etc.)

· Antivirus

· Remote Access Software 

· Other
	Click here to enter text.

	Any other applications required?
	Click here to enter text.

	Can the software be securely accessed from any location with an Internet/broadband connection?
	Click here to enter text.

	For hosted solutions, how often is routine maintenance be performed?

· Backups?

· Updates (Major or Minor Updates)?
	Click here to enter text.

	What is the recommended strategy if the Internet connection goes down OR the application goes down and the system cannot be accessed?
	Click here to enter text.

	Is data automatically uploaded into the system when access is restored?

· Is this process done manually or automatically?

· How do we verify information has been uploaded?
	Click here to enter text.

	How are support issues handled?
	Click here to enter text.

	If the solution is vendor hosted or provided as a SaaS model, do you have normal ‘downtime’ windows for system backup and maintenance?  Please specify the planned times and the impact on the software’s functionality during these times.
	Click here to enter text.

	If the solution is vendor hosted or provided as a SaaS model, how often is the solution audited?  Please provide the latest audit results.
	Click here to enter text.

	· Is there an off-site disaster recovery location for your server farm?
	Click here to enter text.

	· How often is the disaster recovery plan tested?
	Click here to enter text.

	· What are your expected timelines to recover?
	


	Vendor Support

	Do you offer multiple support programs levels?  Please provide a detailed list of each with your standard SLA for each support program.
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have electronic ticketing for technical support? 
	

	What are your support statistics (# of Support Calls to the % of resolutions at each severity level)?
	Click here to enter text.

	Define the Support Structure for customers such as Fulton County.  Do you have a dedicated single point of contact?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have restrictions on who can contact you for support?
	

	When is customer support available?

· Preferred method of contact (Phone call, e-mail, etc.)?

· Where is your customer support staff located?  Are they ‘off-shore’?

· What are your normal hours of support?

· How is after hours support handled?

· Will someone be on-call at all times?
	Click here to enter text.

	Problem/Resolution Process

· Response time expectations for all levels of severity

· Average time to close tickets by severity level

· Escalation Process

· Severity Level System

· Issue/Resolution Tracking System

· Test System vs. Live System
	Click here to enter text.

	Who has ownership of the following:

· Data

· Software

· Enhancements or Customizations Paid for by Customer
	Click here to enter text.

	What are your additional fee based services?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have online support (Knowledgebase, InfoCenter, etc.)?
	Click here to enter text.

	Is remote assistance an option for workstation and server issues?
	Click here to enter text.

	Describe your Enhancement Request Model
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have regional and national user conferences?
	Click here to enter text.

	Upgrade Process

· Will customer get to choose which upgrades they want?

· Will customer get to choose frequency of upgrades?

· Will customer get to choose how long to delay an upgrade

· How long can a customer delay an upgrade without losing support?

· Will training be provided for new functionality?
	Click here to enter text.

	Testing

· Will customer get access to test scripts from vendor?

· Will customer have an opportunity to parallel test with vendor or conduct Acceptance Testing?

· Will customer have the opportunity to perform end to end testing including integration with up/down-stream systems?
	Click here to enter text.

	Will a workflow assessment be completed by the vendor?

· Is there an additional cost for a workflow assessment?
	Click here to enter text.

	
	


	Training/Go-Live

	User Training 

Please provide a list of training options available for Go-live and beyond:

· Instructor Led Training

· Train-the-trainer, # hours/staff

· Computer Based Training (CBT)

· Quick Reference Guides

· Describe when training documents are modified and how quickly they are made available to the customer after software changes occur
	Click here to enter text.

	Super User Training

· Will super users be trained by vendor?

· Remote or on-site training provided?
	Click here to enter text.

	On-Site Training

· How many days will vendor provide for on-site training?

· Will Go-Live be scheduled shortly after initial staff training?

· What is the consultant/student ratio during training?
· Will office be trained on hardware peripherals as part of Go-Live training?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have a user forum for practices to seek help from peers and share ideas?
	Click here to enter text.

	Go-Live
	

	Will the customer be allowed to perform acceptance testing of this software prior to "Go-Live"?
	Click here to enter text.

	Will vendor staff be on-site during ‘Go Live’ timeframe?
	Click here to enter text.

	What will be their role during ‘Go Live’?

· Trainer

· Technical Support
· Project Management
	Click here to enter text.

	Post Go-Live Training and Support
	

	After ‘Go-Live’, who (i.e., support team, implementation manager, etc.) will be available to answer questions, issues, and/or training requests?

· If original implementation team, how long before this level of service is transferred to "normal" support team?
	Click here to enter text.

	How will Fulton County be notified of upgrades when they are released and who is responsible for installing these updates (dates, training, documentation, etc.)?
	Click here to enter text.


	Contract Terms and Vendor Guarantees

	Will the customer be allowed to make payments based upon milestones with a sizable portion of the fees not payable until "Go-Live"?
	Click here to enter text.

	What is the vendor’s responsibility when:

· Problem resolution is not met by a certain time based on severity level of the problem or issue?

· Meaningful use criteria are not met as promised?

· Upgrades cause problems (causes meaningful use criteria to no longer be met or critical workflows to break)?

· Training is not conducted in agreed upon timeframe and/or the training materials are not adequate or delivered per contract deliverables?

· Implementation is not completed by vendor in the agreed upon timeframe due to issues related to the vendor (staffing conflicts, software problems, etc.)?

· Incompatibility issues arise between hardware (which meets agreed upon specifications) and approved software?

· Promised software functionality does not exist at time of Implementation?

· Data is corrupted during the course of normal use and operation of the software?

· SLAs are not met?
	Click here to enter text.

	Will you allow the representations made in your response to this RFP to be incorporated into the contract?
	Click here to enter text.

	Will you agree to a cap on price increases?  For how long?

	Click here to enter text.

	Other Vendor Services Offered

	What other companies have you partnered with to provide services on your behalf and what is their contact information?
	Click here to enter text.

	If their work is done on your behalf (implementation, upgrades, etc.), do you warranty their work as if it was your own?
	Click here to enter text.


